
1 
 

 

MONTGOMERY COLLEGE – OFFICE OF PROCUREMENT 
TRASH COMPACTOR 
RFB NO.:  E424-004 

 RFB CLOSING DATE AND TIME:  SEPTEMBER 27, 2023 @ 3:00 PM 
ADDENDUM #1 

ISSUED:  SEPTEMBER 20, 2023 
 

THE PURPOSE OF THIS ADDENDUM IS TO MAKE CHANGES TO THE BID DOCUMENTS AND PROVIDE 
ANSWERS TO REQUESTS FOR CLARIFICATION AS FOLLOWS. 
 
Item 1-1      To extend the bid closing date and time from 3:00 PM on September 25, 2023 to 3:00 
            PM on September 27, 2023. 
 
Item 1-2 Question: I see the specification is for a 38YD Self Contained compactor.  I wanted to verify 

that the hauler can accommodate a compactor this size as it is not a standard 
length in the industry.  There are roll off trucks out there that can accommodate 
but not aware of any in this area.  The standard in the industry in the area 35YD 
Self Contained Compactors.  Please let me know how you would like me to 
proceed. 

 
 Answer:   It has been confirmed that a 38YD compactor can be serviced. 
 

Item 1-3      Question: What is Line 3 on the Price Proposal Form.  We own our own Forklift and would 
    bring it to the site for the installation no rental needed.  Should I list it 

“included” under the pricing? 
 
 Answer:   Please fill out Line 3 pricing on the Price Proposal Form pas “no rental needed”. 
 

Item 1-4      Question:  Line 4 on the Price Proposal Form.  Every installation we include Operational 
Demonstration and Safety/ User Training.  The only time we would charge for 
Training would be if we must make a second trip.  Do you have a certain amount 
of time you want your team to be trained?  I would think an hour would suffice 
on the day of installation. Or should I write included in the installation? 

 
 Answer:   One hour is sufficient for user training and should be marked as included if it is 

part of the overall price.   

Item 1-5      Question:  Section 2.4.3 – You call out “One (1) 5’ Angle Guides with/Wheel Stops” and 
 “Steel channel tracks or stops included”.  Why do you need both?  If your goal is 
to protect the concrete and stop the compactor “Steel Tracks with stops” would 
work fine you would not need the 5’ angle guides with/wheel stops.  If you are 
going with the steel tracks with stops we would need to know the length that 
you would like? 

 
 Answer:     Please delete “Steel Channel tracks or stops included” in Section 2.4.3 on Page 10 

of the solicitation documents.   
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         __________________________ 
Patrick Johnson, MBA, CPPB  
Director of Procurement 

 
 
Please sign below to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum and include in the bid submission.  Failure 
to return this Acknowledgment of Addendum may deem a bid nonresponsive. 
 
NOTE:  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF AN ADDENDUM WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED BY FACSIMILE. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________  _________________________________ 
Company Name       Authorized Signature 
 
 
____________________________________  _________________________________ 
Date        Printed/Typed Signature 
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